Karen Lansdown

BOH MEd FHEA PhD Candidate.

p +61 2 8627 3373

e karen.lansdown@sydney.edu.au

in www.linkedin.com/in/karen-lansdown

<u>0000-0003-3242-0889</u>

University Lecturer with a passion for creative capacity building

Profile

University lecturer and experienced supervisor, clinical educator, research supervisor, undertaking a PhD candidature in the topic of oral health priorities for people with cerebral palsy.

Oral health Therapist with adult restorative.

Master of Education, Fellow and Assessor of the Higher Education Academy

Academic Experience

2019- Present Lecturer- THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

2013-2019 Associate Lecturer- THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

2012- 2013 Clinical Educator- THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

Awards & Honours

2020 Nominated for VC Award for Recognition for supporting and delivering teaching during Semester 1 2020, enabling students to continue their studies during COVID-19

2019 Nominated for VC Award Leadership & Engagement - Outstanding Educational Engagement and Innovation

2018 Professor Roland Bryant Award for Excellence and Initiative in Teaching – Bachelor of Oral Health THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

2017 The University of Sydney Vice-Chancellor's Awards for Excellence – Outstanding Early Career Teaching

2005 Oral B Prize for Clinical Practice, THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

2005 Oral B Prize for Clinical Practice, THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

Certifications

AHPRA Registered Oral Health Therapist (DEN0001412210)

Fellow Higher Education Academy (PR176072)

Working with Children Check Clearance

Radiation Use Licence

Qualifications

2019 Fellowship of the Higher Education Academy UK (Advance HE)

2018 Adult Restorative Extended Scope THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

2014 Master of Education, THE UNIVERSITY OF SYDNEY

2005 Bachelor of Oral Health, THE UNIVERSITY OF ADELAIDE

Competencies

Teaching and Mentoring • Educational Innovation • Continuing Education

• Student Engagement and Support • Advanced Clinician

Karen Lansdown

2022

Faculty Board Member

Committees

Sydney Dental School Education Advisory Group
College of Oral health Academics (COHA)
Collaborative Health Education Sydney Community of Practice

2021

Sydney Dental School Education Advisory Group Collaborative Health Education Sydney Community of Practice

Publications

2021

Lansdown, K., Smithers-Sheedy, H., Mathieu Coulton, K., Irving, M (2021). A scoping review of oral health outcomes for people with cerebral palsy. Journal of Special Care in Dentistry

https://doi.org/10.1111/scd.12671

2020

Leadbeatter, D., Terry A., Lansdown, K., Dracopoulos S. (2020). Publication accepted European Journal of Dental Education (to be published). 'Using self-study as a methodology for dental educators' professional inquiry'. European Journal of Dental Education, vol 25: 2 p 310-317 https://doi.org/10.1111/eje.12606

Leadbeatter, D., Gao, J., Forsyth, C., Lansdown, K., Wong, G. (2020). What is the Education Value of a Student-Led Conference in Dental Education. Journal of Dental Education, vol 84: 1 P. 449-457 https://doi.org/10.21815/JDE.019.192

2019

Lansdown, K., Smithers-Sheedy, H., Mathieu Coulton, K., Irving, M. (2019). Oral health outcomes for people with cerebral palsy: a scoping review protocol. JBI Database of Systematic Reviews and Implementation Reports, 20, 1-9. https://journals.lww.com/jbisrir/Fulltext/2019/12000/Oral health outcomes for people with cerebral.13.aspx

2021

Research Foundation of Cerebral Palsy Alliance -PhD Research Grant **\$103,263.00 FMH Wins** https://intranet.sydney.edu.au/medicine-and-health/newsevents/news/2021/12/fmh-wins-13-december-2021.html

Grants, Scholarships and Funding

Postgraduate Research Support Scheme (PRSS) - \$527.24

2019

Postgraduate Research Support Scheme (PRSS) - \$1,222.43

2017

Education Innovation Grant Submission | Co-author #16319 - Dental Infection Control: What all registered dental health practitioners need to know **\$12,000**

Education Innovation Grant Submission | Co-author #16318 - How am I tracking? Applying SRES with eNotebooks to give dental students the full picture **\$22,631.60**

2021

Oral Presentation - College of Oral health Academics- The Covid learning environment – engaging students in online learning in periodontics using the constructivist learning theory Online NZ, Fiji and Australia

2019

Short Talk presentation

American Dental Educators Association (ADEA) in Chicago in the category of a collaborative effort to teach without lecturing, the presentation 'A creative approach to

engaging millennials', was very well received. The project focus on learning activities incorporated for first year undergraduate students.

Comments from the chair included 'I wanted to thank you for helping to provide an informative and exciting short talks session at ADEA 2019 in Chicago. There wasn't an empty seat in the room! Chicago USA

Oral Presentation - Fluoride varnish for community-based caries prevention in children: giving kids a brighter smile! – Oral proposal for the International Symposium on Dental Hygiene 2019. (C. Carboon & K. Lansdown) Queensland Australia

Oral Presentation - International Symposium of Dental Hygiene - 'More than just a dental exam: what every clinician should know when treating people with Cerebral Palsy' Queensland Australia

Poster presentation at the Australian & New Zealand Association for Health Professional Educators (ANZAHPE) Conference on 'Team-based learning - the missing puzzle piece?' Tasmania, Australia

2022

Free Paper – Australian Academy of Cerebral Palsy and Developmental Medicine and the International Alliance of Academics of Childhood Disability (AusACPDM/IAACD) Conference 'Better Together' 2022 Oral health outcomes for people with cerebral palsy – a scoping review, Melbourne Australia (online)

2021

Oral Presentation - Life Sciences Student Led Conference Life Sciences Conference 2022 'Tooth for Talk: Advancing Dental Perspective'. Mind the gap – an investigation of oral health outcomes and service access among people with cerebral palsy in Australia

Poster Presentation - College of Oral health Academics - "A scoping review of oral health outcomes for people with cerebral palsy"

2020

Oral Presentation - Life Sciences Student Led Conference: Year of the Pandemic - 'Optimizing opportunities and recognizing silver linings'

2019

Oral Presentation - Public Involvement in Health Service Research – International Symposium, 'Filling the Gap Improving Oral Health Outcomes for People with Cerebral Palsy', Sydney Australia School Research Day titled, Oral Health Priorities for People with Cerebral Palsy, Sydney Australia

Oral Presentation - International Symposium on Dental Hygiene 2019. (K. Lansdown & K. Mathieu Coulton) More than just a dental exam: what every clinician should know when treating people with Cerebral Palsy, Queensland Australia

Presentations Education

Presentations

Research